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Dear Committee Secretary

Twritz 10 you on behalf of (Y

ived a letter from Alan Cadman MP asking for any suggestions she may wish to share on the Family
an unity Affairs Inquiry into Child Custody Arrangements in the Event of Family Scparation.

Knowing that T have co~ordinated a seminar at SIS Salvation Army overy year since 1990, for people who
are going through Separation or Divotce, SN asked me to respond on her behalf,

In dealing with all the individual people that have attended our sevniners the thing that I am reminded of constantly
is that no 2 separations are the same, each is individual, as each family, before they separate are made up of
different configurations and they interact differemtly within that family.

This being the case I canniot see how anyone or any Government Department can do a blanket policy. Each case
needs to be looked at as &0 individual case not just for the parents, buat more so for the children sake.

We need to look at the quality of how the children of the marriage, were living befre the parents separated and
although we appreciate it can't be to exactly the same standard, try as much as we can to keep it at closc as what
they are used to, so as not to distress thern more than what they need to be.

As the adults will try and bargain with what ever thoy have available, those looking out for the children’s interest
need to be fair, as weil a5 realistic. :

In relationghip to looking at extendad families rights, if you were to generalize and give grandparents say monthly
visiting rights and yet one set of grandparents might only see the grandchildret: 2 a year while the other set might
mind the children after schoot each day, this is whers I'm suggesting that each case needs to evaluated separately
and not & general ruling made.

This also would impact if a father hardly had any role in the child’s life compared to ather father’s who might even
be the stay at home parent, to give the father weekly or fortmightly custody just isn’t in the childeen’s best interest.

If you feel there is anything I have commented on, that you would like to discuss further, [ would be more than
happy to discuss this matter with you, as having gone through my own separation in 1984 and then been involved
with the semipar that we run at SR Saivation Army for the past 14 years, T not onty can draw from ary own
experience of going through a divorce, but all the people that have shared with me, that have come 1o our seminars
and they would run into the bundreds.

Yours sincerely

.



